From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

To: Jeremy Greene; Collins, Perrin; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Subject: RE: FIFRA-04-2024-3006(b) Payment

Date: Thursday, May 9, 2024 7:07:58 AM

Thank you!

OBannon &L (Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Jeremy Greene <jeremy@puromax.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Collins, Perrin <Collins.Perrin@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: FIFRA-04-2024-3006(b) Payment

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

UPS 172Y5Y6620199356535

Thank you,
Jeremy Greene
FSHS Inc
941-625-4550

'eremy@puromax.com

From: Jeremy Greene

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Collins, Perrin <Collins.Perrin@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Cc: Kevin Greene <kevin@puromax.com>

Subject: RE: FIFRA-04-2024-3006(b) Payment

The UPS tracking number previously sent is not correct.
Here is the correct tracking number.
172Y5Y6620192603744

Thank you,
Jeremy Greene
FSHS Inc
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941-625-4550
jeremy@puromax.com

From: Jeremy Greene

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Collins, Perrin <Collins.Perrin@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Cc: Kevin Greene <kevin@ puromax.com>

Subject: FIFRA-04-2024-3006(b) Payment

The payment for docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-3006(b) was sent today via UPS next day air as per the
instructions provided.

Attached is a scanned copy of said payment.

UPS tracking number

17Y5Y6620192583338

Thank you,
Jeremy Greene
FSHS Inc
941-625-4550

'eremy@puromax.com
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